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Ms. Melissa Jones FC 1’2

California Energy Commission : .

1516, Ninth.Street, MS-4 DATE _Ja 06 zom°

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 RECD VAN 07 2008
St

RE: San Joaquin Solar Project (Docket No. 08-AFC-12)

Dear Ms. Jones:

This letter responds to your request for information regarding the status-of the above-
referenced project. As you Know, the projéct did:hot post a security deposit for'the
transition cluster Phase II .Study with the California Independent System Operator
("CAISO") in December 2009. As a result, the project's planned interconnection date will
likely be delayed by several months. The reason that the security deposit was:not posted is
twofold: |
1) for a project at this point in the development process, the security posting required was
very substantial ($2 416,000); and 2) the project financing was- delayed beyond the CAISO
deadllne due to global financial Issues unfelated to th|s partlcular pro;ect

Thls Interconnection delay, whlle unfortunate, does not represent any change in the

apphcant fully intends to develop this project as proposed in the appllcatlon for certiﬁcatlon
and, with the exception. of transmission, does not believe this delay-should impact the AFC

schedule. The appli‘c‘ant intends to respond to ail outstanding data requestion scheduie and
look forward to continuing to work with the Staff and other stakeholders as beéfore:.

Sin _e’rely, ‘
d .I/Jw /Z/y

Migugl Lobo A
USA 'Executive Director | Administrator

CC: CEC Commissioner-Julia Levin
CEC Commiissioner lames Boyd
Ms. Felicia Miller, CEC Project Manager

MARTIFER RENEWABLES SOLAR THERMAL LLC.
12555 ngh BIUff Drive.Siilte 100 San Diego, CA 92130 858,947.7045 P 858.513.1205 Finfo@splnnakérénerdy. net




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Energy Resources Conservation
and Development Commission

In the Matter of:
Docket No. 08-AFC-12
Application for Certification for the San Joaquin
Solar 1 and 2 Hybrid Power Plant Project
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PROOF OF SERVICE

I, Karen A. Mitchell, declare that on January 7, 2010 | served copies of the attached
Letter to Melissa Jones regarding Status of Project by email and U.S. Mail to each party on the
attached service list.

I declare under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

K ortarly. P ke 1)

Karen A. Mitchell




APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION

FOR THE SAN JOAQUIN SOLAR UNITS 1 AND 2

LICENSING PROJECT

BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
1516 NINTH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
1-800-822-6228 — WWW.ENERGY.CA.GOV

Docket No. 08-AFC-12

PROOF OF SERVICE

APPLICANT

Wayne Goss, VP
Martifer Renewables
Solar Thermal LLC
E-mail Preferred
Wayne.goss@spinakerenergy.net

Elizabeth Ingram

Project Development

12555 High Bluff Drive

Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92130
Elizabeth.ingram@spinakerenergy.net

APPLICANT'S CONSULTANTS

Anne Runnalls

URS

1615 Murray Canyon Road,
Suite 1000

San Diego, CA 92108
anne_runnalls@urscorp.com

COUNSEL FOR APPLICANT

Christopher T. Ellison

Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P.
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95816-5905
cte@eslawfirm.com

Robert Joyce, Corporate Counsel
Joyce Law Group

E-mail Preferred
Robert_joyce@joycelawgroup.net

*indicates change

INTERESTED AGENCIES

California ISO
E-mail Preferred
e-recipient@caiso.com

INTERVENORS

California Unions for Reliable Energy
(CURE)

Elizabeth Klebaner

Tanya A. Gulesserian

Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo
601 Gateway Boulevard, # 1000
South San Francisco, CA 94080
E-mail Preferred
eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com
tqulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com

Association of Irritated Residents (AIR)
Tom Frantz

30100 Orange Street

Shafter, California 93263

tfrantz@bak.rr.com

ENERGY COMMISSION

JULIA LEVIN
Commissioner and
Presiding Member
jlevin@energy.state.ca.us

JAMES D. BOYD

Vice Chairman and
Associate Member
jboyd@energy.state.ca.us

(Revised 8/27/2009)

Raoul Renaud
Hearing Officer
rrenaud@energy.state.ca.us

Joseph Douglas
Project Manager
jdouglas@energy.state.ca.us

Lisa DeCarlo
Staff Counsel
Idecarlo@energy.state.ca.us

Robin Mayer
Staff Counsel
rmayer@energy.state.ca.us

*Public Adviser
publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us






